Rigo, Carlos E.

0006 G 335&1;

From: gjohnson <gjohnson@imubgtus.com:

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2021 10:26 AM

To: NewFilingsCorpHelp

Subject: Reguiest to free company name

Attachments: Sunbiz.org Payment Receipt; Notice of Admin Diss/Revocation

"100E7 424477

Hello,

My name is Gavin Johnson 1 am the founder of imubqtus corp. Imubgtus was administratively dissolved for failure to file
its 2020 Annual Report. This happened due to an administrative issue of doing a company name change at the same
time as the annual report. The mix up was compounded because of the COVID 19 shutdown. After speaking to
representatives from the department of corporations, we were advised that a new entity could be opened, using the
imubqtus corp company name. | ask that the imubgtus corp name associated with document # P19000064818

be released. We have reapplied for the imubgtus corp company name. The tracking number for the new filing is
700357424477,

I have also attached the email s for the new filing and the dissolution to provide more information

I can be contacted at gjohnson@imubqtus.com or 305.923.8698 for further information. Your assistance is greatly
appreciated.

Best regards,

Gavin Johnson
President
imubqtUs Corp.

m: 305.923.8698
a: 353\ 47lh Sireel, Suite 3A
tdiami Beach, FL 33140
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